
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on November 13, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Jack Pellinen, Hayes Lake State Park – ATV/OHV Public Meetings
2. Britt Dahl, Roseau County Historical Society – 2019 Appropriation
3. Susie Novak, Executive Director North Country Food Bank

9:45 Consent Agenda 
1. October 23, 2018 Board Proceedings
2. Hazardous Mitigation Grant

9:50 Department Reports 
1. Highway

a. 2019 Budget Revision
b. Outside Employment Request

10:10 Committee Reports 

10:15 County Board Items 
1. Trails Committee Membership
2. 2018 AMC Conference
3. Commissioner Committee Reports

11:00 Unfinished Business 

11:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  MnDNR 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
ATV / OHV Public Meetings 
 

Presenter:  Jack Pellinen, Hayes Lake State Park 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Update the Board on the upcoming ATV / OHV public meetings. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Historical Society 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2019 Appropriation Request 

Presenter:  Britt Dahl 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the revised 2019 appropriation request, (attached). 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Board Appointment 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  North Country Food Bank 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
North Country Food Bank Program Update 
 

Presenter:  Susie Novak, Executive Director 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 
Roseau County 

Request for Board Action 

 

 

Board Action: 
Approved as Requested: 
Denied: 
Tabled: 
Other: 

Distribution/Filing Instructions: 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
October 23, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the October 23, 2018 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
October 23, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City 

of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, October 23, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Martie Monsrud, Jeff Pelowski, Joleen 
Kezar, Brian Ketring, Dave Anderson, Kerri Byfuglien, Myles Hogenson, Troy Schroeder, Colleen 
Hoffman, Tracy Halstensgard, Tom Johnson, and Marlin Lindland. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

An update from Engineer Ketring on County Road 139 culvert issue, and an update from 
Myles Hogenson on the County trail system was added to Delegations.  Auditor Monsrud’s request 
to set up Joint Ditch Authority meeting was added to Department Reports.  A motion to approve the 
amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi, and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
 Commissioner Swanson reminded the group that the AMC District III meeting will be this 
Thursday, October 25th.   Coordinator Pelowski provided a draft of the Roseau County report to be 
presented at that meeting. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants (warrant #s: 138592 to 
138714): 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 10/11/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BEITO REPAIR  2,992.00 
 BRINK, SOBOLIK, SEVERSON, MALM & ALBRECH 4,106.06 
 CENTURYLINK  3,235.71 
 CO-OP SERVICE INC  2,765.92 
 COSSETTE ELECTRIC  91,141.60 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 3,374.35 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  2,241.91 
 ROSEAU CITY  9,310.31 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 2,167.76 
 19 Payments less than 2,000.00  10,213.30 

Final Total:  131,548.92 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 10/18/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 SATHER LAW OFFICE  5,937.04 
 SWINGEN CONSTRUCTION CO  346,904.66 



 
 10 Payments less than 2,000.00  7,711.50 

Final Total:  360,553.20 
 

Warrants Approved On 10/23/2018 For Payment 10/26/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AMERICAN INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY  2,022.85 
 ASSN OF MN COUNTIES  2,250.00 
 COAST TRUE VALUE  4,478.32 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  4,544.63 
 FRONTIER PRECISION INC  6,116.75 
 HJELLE ROOFING INC  5,878.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  5,352.35 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  39,465.50 
 MATTSON PHARMACY INC 3,464.61 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  15,869.50 
 POWER PLAN  3,588.08 
 REGENTS OF U OF MINNESOTA  19,139.84 
 ROSEAU DIESEL SERVICE INC  2,151.33 
 UNIVERSAL RECYCLING TECHOLOGIES  5,437.30 
 VOYAGEURS COMTRONICS CORPORATION 34,142.00 
 68 Payments less than 2,000.00  28,412.33 

Final Total:  182,313.39 
 
 
  
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Myles Hogenson, Roseau County Trail Alliance 
 
 Myles Hogenson met with the Board to provide an update on the County trail system, as 
follows:  The Dam 4 Connection will have a Grand Opening on October 30th and he would like to 
see members from the County attend the ceremony. DNR Commissioner Landwehr and 
Representative Collin Peterson are planning to attend as well. The Dam 4 Connection will create a 
great improvement to the existing OHV trails in Beltrami Island State Forest. Also, the project to 
build a restroom at the Winner Silo is progressing; he is requesting that the County contribute 
$5,000 of Con Con funds towards this project.   Finally, he requested that the County take a more 
active role in the administration of trail funding.  He suggested expanding the existing Trails 
Committee to include County Engineer Ketring, two County Commissioners, and another trails 
representative. Following discussion, Commissioner Walker made a motion, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously to approve providing $5,000 of Con Con funds for 
construction of a restroom facility at the Winner Silo location. In addition, the Board concurred with 
expanding the Trails Committee and this item will be addressed at a future Board meeting. 
 
Troy Schroeder, Northwest Regional Development Commission (NWRDC) 
 
 Troy Schroeder met with the Board to request appointing Board Chair Phillipe to the NW 
Regional Coordination Council Advisory Board. This Board makes transportation-related 
recommendations to the full NWRDC Board. The Advisory Board is funded by MnDOT.  
Commissioner Swanson made a motion to appoint Board Chair Phillipe to the Advisory Board, 
seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously.   
 
County Road (CR) 139 Culvert Project Update 



 
 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to provide an update on the CR 139 Culvert Project.  
To summarize, our Engineering Firm (Houston Engineering) continues to work with the US Army 
Corp of Engineers (USACE) concerning the hydrology associated with this culvert. Also, the County 
has been in contact with our Ditch Attorney (Rinke-Noonan) concerning the risk to the County 
concerning removing vs maintaining the existing culvert.  Also, improvements to the Ditch 69 
system are still on track. Following discussion, Commissioner Falk made a motion to remove the 
culvert, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi.  After further discussion, Commissioner Falk rescinded 
his motion. 
 
Colleen Hoffman – 2017 County Audit Presentation 
 
 Ms. Hoffman presented the 2017 County Audit to the Board. In short, the County had a 
couple of minor “findings” (i.e. items that have, or need to be, addressed), but overall the County 
remains in great financial shape.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the October 9, 2018, Board Proceedings; approved the Application for Exempt Permit for 
the Warroad Eagles: and, approved the revised Unclaimed Property Resolution for the amount of 
$674.27. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor  
 
 Auditor Monsrud met with the Board regarding a request from Kittson County to schedule a 
date and time for a Joint Ditch Authority meeting. Board consensus was to set the meeting for 10:00 
am, November 26, 2018 at the Kittson County Courthouse.  Auditor Monsrud will respond back to 
Kittson County.   
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (October 9 – October 22)  
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee 
Meeting; NWECD Radio Board Meeting; Social Services Meeting; NW Community Action 
Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee 
Meeting; Warroad City Council Meetings; Warroad Port Authority Public Hearing; Warroad 
Public Safety Committee Meeting; Warroad Parks and Recreation Meeting; LDS Agency on 
Aging Meeting; Social Services Meeting; 1W1P Meeting; Warroad Backpack Fundraiser; 
Warroad Community Development Meeting; Warroad School Ribbon Cutting Ceremony. 
   
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee 
Meeting; Jadis Township Board Meeting; Northwest MN Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
Meeting; Association of MN Counties (AMC) Board of Directors Meeting; AMC Policy 
Coordinating Committee Meeting; Roseau School Board; Social Services Meeting; Roseau 
Convention & Visitors Bureau/Roseau Economic Development Authority Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s): Highway Committee 
Meeting; MRC Meeting; Social Services Meeting. 



 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m.  The next Regular 
meeting of the Board is scheduled for November 13, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Hazardous Mitigation Grant 
 

Presenter:  Sue Grafstrom 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board authorization to submit a “Notice of Interest” form in regards to an upcoming hazardous 
mitigation grant opportunity. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2019 Budget Revision 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Continued discussion concerning 2019 capital equipment purchase(s) along with an update of the 2019 Road and 
Bridge Departmental Budget. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Outside Employment Request 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorizing County Engineer Ketring to accept an employment opportunity outside of his current 
employment with Roseau County, (see attached Employee Handbook Policy). 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Trails Committee Membership 
 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
As a follow-up to the October 23, 2018 Regular Board meeting, requesting Board consideration to expand the 
membership of the County Trails Committee. 
 

Background: 
Currently, the Committee consists of 2 members:  Commissioners Walker & Foldesi.  Myles Hogenson suggested 
this Committee be expanded to include 2 Commissioners, County Engineer, County Auditor, and 2 Trails 
representatives (Myles Hogenson & Loren Arveson). 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 AMC Conference 
 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Currently, we have 2 Commissioner-Elects & 1 County Attorney-Elect. Consider authorizing the County to pay the 
2018 AMC Conference registration, lodging, and other eligible expenditures for these 3 if they decide they would 
like to attend. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

  

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: November 13, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 



Roseau County Board 
October/November 2018 Meetings 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
October 23: Roseau County Board – Roseau 
October 24: NW Regional Transportation Coordination Council - TRF 
October 24:  Warroad Backpack Program – Warroad 
 
October 25:  LOW/Roseau County Joint Ditch –Roosevelt 
October 26:  Emergency and Rescue Services – Warroad 
October 30:  Northwest Minnesota Foundation - Warroad 
October 30:  Safe Harbor/Regional Park Designation/Wynne/City – Warroad 
 
October 31:  Warroad Community Education – Warroad 
November 6:  County Board Work Session – Roseau 
November 6:  Operations – Roseau 
November 6:  Election Judge – Warroad 
November 7:  North Country Food Bank Teleconference – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
OCTOBER 25, 2018 - ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
DISTRICT III MEETING (VIKING, MN); voted on District III priorities 
for 2019 legislative session 
 
OCTOBER 30, 2018 - NORTHWEST MINNESOTA MANUFACTURER’S 
BREAKFAST (ROSEAU); also attended by 7th District Congressman 
Collin Peterson, District 1A State Representative Dan Fabian and 
District 1 State Senator Mark Johnson 
 
OCTOBER 30, 2018 - ROSEAU RIVER WATER TRAIL; next steps in 
process of trail designation 
 
OCTOBER 31, 2018 - ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY; NW Minnesota Foundation Communities Thrive 
presentation update 
 
NOVEMBER 1, 2018 - NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE 
COORDINATING BOARD (GRAND RAPIDS); Itasca County Assessor 
on Enbridge situation; NCLUCB legislative priorities 
 
NOVEMBER 5, 2018 - ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
NOVEMBER 6, 2018 - OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
NOVEMBER 6, 2018 - ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD WORK SESSION 
 
NOVEMBER 7, 2018 - COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE 
 
NOVEMBER 8, 2018 - TEAM ‘EPIC’ 
 
NOVEMBER 12, 2018 - ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION COMMITTEE 
 


	11-13-18 County Board Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - RBA ATV/OHV Public Meetings
	Board Appointment 2 - RBA 2019 Appropriation Request
	2019 Budget Proposal

	Board Appointment 3 - RBA North Country Food Bank Program Update
	Consent Agenda 1 -RBA October 23, 2018 Board Proceedings
	October 23, 2018 Proceedings

	Consent Agenda 2 - RBA Hazardous Mitigation Grant
	Hazardous Mitigation Grant

	Department Reports 1a - RBA 2019 Budget Revision
	Department Reports 1b - RBA Outside Employment Request
	Outside Employment Policy

	County Board Item 1 - RBA Trails Committee Membership
	County Board Item 2 - RBA 2018 AMC Conference
	County Board Item 3 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Phillipe Report
	Commissioner Swanson Report


